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CITY OF SAN DIEGO HISTORICAL SITE BOARD REGISTER No._ 130

i. LOCATION DESCAIPTION
Busm No, The six blocks bounded by Russ
- Logol Deasrigtion Bivd. on the north, 25th St. on
Other Iosntification the east, State Hwy 94 on the
south and 24th St. on the west.

2. NAME OF 8TTE
Greater Golden Hills Historic District #2

3. OWNERSHIP DATA
Origiral Varlous

4, FACTUAL DETAILS
Original Lka Reslidential .

" Pracent Use Reslidentlal/Commarclial/Instituttonal

“Archhsct Varlous
Builder Varlous un
Dotsor Period 1890 = 1940
Other So-

Prosent
Address

8. PHYBICAL DETAILS

Styhs Varlous

No. of Biories 1-3

Well Construction Wood/stucco

Condition Deteriorated to restored

& OTHER COMMENTS

Exterior s Interioe

7. BUMMARY: HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND NOTABLE FEATURES

tn 1895, the Galden HI11 Subdivision was a fashlonable place to llve. The homes that were
constructed within the next ten years reflect diverse, turn-of-the century architectural
styles accommodat|ng Indlvidual 1ifestyles and varied economlc backgrounds. This area is
an integral part of San Diego's history and housed some of Its wealthy influentlal citizens,
“ne of the structures In this area which has recelved restoration work Is shown below. The

.uartermass Wilde was built [n 1896 and is a.

house contalns 8,800 sq. ft.

-

declared historic sfte., Thls Victorian style

6. LOCATION MAP {Optiona!)

el

wrEsITAT @

=Ny
s 00

[

B. PHOTOGRAPH

D. TRANSMITTAL RECOAD
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11, NAME AND ADDRESS OF RECORD OWHER
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Goiden Hillsg
Historlc District

introductlion

The followlng recelved designation (a six-block area in Grsater
Golden Hills) as a historic district under the Historic Site Board
Policy. Thils six-block area Is & portlon.of the communlty planning
area deslgnated Greater Golden Hllls,

The Greater Golden Hills Precise Plan recommendations regarding
thls six-block area are to prepare a Planned District end requaest
historic district overlay. The goals, objectives and general
design conslideraticns are discussed on pgs. 18 through 19.

Historlcal Overview

Inftial development within the Greater Golden Hills Precise Plan
area began In January, 1870, with the subdivision of & large parcel
of land In the western sectlion, Subdivision Map Ho. 249 Culverwell
end Taggarts Additlon extending to 23rd 5t. Golden Hills was then
at the fringe of urban development and offered large lots with
views. Durlng the early 1870's, construction activity was conflned
to the extreme western slope of the planning area. In general,
this perlod marked an economlc upturn for San Diego, but Golden
Hill represented a developmental fringe. A few small houses ware
probably constructed In the area, but for the most part land remained
open, and a group of Native Americans Inhablted the area.

A sharp economlic setback for the region occurred approximately a
quarter of the way into the decade of the seventies, followling the
collapse of a scheme to bulld 2 dlrect transcontinantal rall }ink

from San Dlego to the east.

After the death of the rall plan, activity In Golden Hill and all
San Diego real estate lagged untll the Great Boom of the 80's,
which was sparked by the hope of crasating another transcontinental
rall connectlon. This tima & group of Sanm Diegans, headed by
Frank Kimball of Natlonal City, and Judge Moses Luce (who later
bscame president of the Golden HI1l Land and Bullding Company)
formed the Callfornlia Southern Raflrocad, whlich ran from San Diego

" to San Bernardino, where 1t joined the Atlantic and Paclfic Rallroad,

part of the Santa Fe system, The flrst through trains from the
Ezst arrived with great fanfare fn 1885,



The populatlon of San Diege shot up from 8,000 in 1985 to over

30,000 In 1887. Land spaculatlon was the order of the day, daspite
fantastlc Interest rates, ranglng from 25-35 percent for construction
funds, and 12-14 percent on mortgages. Pricos skyrocketed durlng

the Doom. Block Two of Higglnrs Addition in Golden HI11 was sold
Farch 10, 1887 for $12,000 and lesy then a month later, the

samu propsrty sold for nesrily twice as much., The languishing
subdlvision of Golden Hill revived durlng this boom pariod. 'D"
Street (later renamed Broadway) was paved wlth macadam out to 25th
Street, cnd o mound called Indlan Hill, Jutting up at }6th, was
graded off. A group of developers petitioned the City Trustees
asking that the nama '"Golden HI11': be formally appliad to the area;
thes [dea cems from Ersatus Bartiett and Danlal Schuyler. On February 14,
887, the €Ity Trustees granted the petition, and ths followlng

month The Golden Era carrisd the following )iterary-commerclal
contribution wrltten by Daniel Schuyler:

"As the sun rolls down wnd !s lost to sight,
Tinting the scene with its golden llight,

Tho 1slands dlm and the fading shore,

Tha ebbing tide through our harber door,

Tha droop!ng salis of an anchoring fleet,

The shadowy clity at our feot,

With the Mountains' proud peaks so iofty and stll),
'Tis a plcture worth seeing, from Golden Hill,"

The peak of the boom coincided with the opanlng of the widely
advertlsed, lavishly adorned Hotel del Coronado, In Janvary, 1888.
After that, speculative activity In San Diego real estate bagan to
decline, credit began to tighten, and as suddenly as it had begun,
the Grnat Boom collapsed. San Diego's population dropped from
35,000 to 16,000 by 1889. The bursting of the rallroad bubble
agaln played an Important role in the "bust,” as the Santa Fe
system reneged on fts deal with San Diego, moving its railroad
shops to San Bernardino and its maln terminal to Los Angeles -- in
exchange for a more lavlsh subsidy than San Dlego had put up.

The last, bitter biow came in 1831 when a raging storm washed out
" the tracks of the Californla Southern Raliroad in Temecula Canyon.
They were never rebullt, and San Diego was definltely ralegated to
the end of @ branch lina, coming down the coast from Los Angeles.

But even without the direct rall connectlon, San Diogo had much to
attract new resldents, with its agricultural land, Industrial potential
and |ts salubrious climate, Judge Moses Luce, undaunted by the
collapse of his Callfornia Southern Railroad, Joined with a group

of Investors to establish the Golden H111 Land and Building Company.



In 1895, the Golden Hill Addition owned by the Golden Hi1l Land and
Bul]glng Company, flled a subdivision map conveylng most of the

area encompassed betwsen 24th and 25th St. from A to E. An elaborate
pink folder described the adventages of the new Golden Hill subdivision;
forty scres would be brought to highest state of Improvement; there
were to be elegant homes on large lots, with ample setbacks to

protect everyone's view of the clty and harbor; sewer, gas and

water plpes would be laid In the alleys; and the south end of Clty

Park {later Balboa Park) would be developed and maintalined for the
enjoyment of Golden HI11 reslidents.

“iAfter 1895, Golden HIT1 Subdiviston (the area immediately eest of

. 24th Street) began to come Into Its own. For .the next three decades,
It was one of the most fashlonable places to live, and among lts
leadlng residents were numerous political figures, Including three
mayors: Grant Conrad (1907-09), James Wadham (1901-11), and

Louls Wilde (1917-1921); two state senators: Leroy Wright (1907-15),
and Ed Fletcher {1934-40);: formar City Councl!man (1919-1921 and
1926-.7"7" and Water Director (since }1944), Fred Hellbron; and
Superior Court Judge {1926-47) Charles Haines."

Occupancy of western Golden Hills was not, however, exclusively
Timlted to those of high economic and soclal status. An analysl!s

of housing stock from the boom perlod and later reveals that a
number of middle-class San Dlegans also made the area thelr home.
This trend continued through the flrst decade of the 20th century.
While the crest of the hill remalned the domaln of a social elite,
small townhouses and multi-family housing began to develop along

the lower slope. Many merchants, professionals, and some worklng
class Indivliduals, perhaps seeking identliflcation with the area's
widely known reputation as a ''refined" resldentlal district, located
thelr houses as closely as possible to tha center of soctal activity,
I.e, the top of the hlll., ‘

Around 1905, major constructfon activity occurred In the northarn
portion of the planning area. Earllest to develop in thls section
was the area along 28th St, Immedlately east of Balboa Park.
Completion of the street car 1lne extenslon from 25¢th St. and
Broadway tc 30th and Upas Sts. in 1909 accelerated thls trend.

By the early 1920's central Golden Hill was slmost completely
developed, In the next three decades, the remaining vacant parcels
were occupied by generally smaller homes. Since that time demolition
of some turn-of-the~century resldentlal structures has occurred and

a number of large townhouses [n the area of the original subdivision
of 1896 have been converted to rooming houses, apartment dwallings

and rest homes. Despite the demolitlon, the area retalns a remarkable
number of structures in excess of 60 years of age that are prime
examples of the architectural styles of thefr times.



Architectural Development

Due to the sequential pattern of development between 1880 and 1920,

a ramarkably rich diversity of architecture! forms is located

within Grester Golden Hllls, The perlod between 1880 and 1920 was
ona of lpmensse social and cultural change in the United States.

This turmoil was partlcularly apparent In archltectural phllosophy.
in California, architacts ware sxploring design frontlers, seaking
to produca forms to flt ths unique I[dentlty of the Pacific coast.
Nowhere was thls change more marked than In residential archltecture.

In Golden Hills, within & one or two-block area, ona can trace the
developmaent of residantlel archlitecture from the Victorian houses

of tho 1880's 2o the concapt of the "Craftsman' home [n tha new
century. In addition, ths area contains dwellings bullt for familles

- of diverse aconomlc backgrounds, The Quartermass-Wilde house at

2Lth St. and Broadway (City Historical Landmark No. 39), for example,
recalls & spectecularly affluent mode of living at the turn of the
century, On tha other hand, a small '"Japanese' style bungalew on
the westarn slope represants a humble but colorful California style
of living common around 1906. Both, along with over one hundred
othar structures datlng from thils early era, iliustrate a unique
urban archltectural and environmental herltage.

The construction activity during ths lattar half of the 1880's was
strongly Influenced by the Victorian style. Pattern books of
Ylctorian residentlal architecture were published during this

perlod to help individuals of modesrate means construct relatively
Inexpansive housing.  Whlle there are many variations of Victorian
residential srchitecture 1t can generally be identified by ornateness,
Irregular plans, decorative craftmanship, and diversity of textures.
Structures from this early perlod remaining In the planning area
range from modest houses {examples Include a row along 20th Street) .
to more elaborate residences, most notably the Hayward-Patterson
houses at 2148 Broadway {City Hlstorlcal Landmark Ho. 85), and the
Klauber house at 30th and E Sts.

During the 1890's, however, Victoriana rapidly fell out of favor.
Classicel and Colonlal revlval movemants arose to claim significant
followings, but even these dId not represent anythlng near. the
enormous popularity enjoyed previously by the Victorians. Instead,
dasign explorations were undarway which ware to foster enormous
change In residantial style. Experimentation was the hallmark of
turn of the century architscture and It was durlng this period that
the areg betwsen 2Lth St. and 25th St. developed.



The mansions constructed during this perjod reflect a certain
confusion In American taste. One stylistic Influence which seams

to predominate, 1s that of the claszlcal revival (use of Roman and
Greok orders). This style Is Identiflad by columns primarily
accentlng the porch. The structures ere usually large and staep
pltched, and single window or gabled dormers were popular. This revival
movement was to remain relatively strong for a number of yaars

after 1300. Selective examples of structures which deplct design
tendency during this era are listed below. Photographs &nd a brief
descriptlion of each structure are on the following pages. Thase
structures are considared to be of primary significance. While the
avallable information s brief, It does revez] that thase structures
have unquestionable archlitectural and/or historlcal significance.

Charles Kelly House
McXee Wm, Stewart House
Quartarmass-Wilde House
Frost House

Georgs Garratson House
Patrick Martin House
Rynsarson House



@ x 2448 A St.

Charies Xolly House (1903) - Historle Site No. 130a-i

lst house on the bleck
bulit by Cherlas Kelly
whose family obtslned
Mexlcen land grants In
tha aresd nw Includlng
Larlsbad, Palomar and
Yieta,

Housz orlglinally had
porte cochsre on exch
g lde.

Famlly occupled slinca
1903.

*Humbers fndlcate locatfon of Buildings In the
District. See maps on pgs. 23 & 24.



- 2460 B St. - Historlc Slts No. 130a-2

Clark HcKee House/Wm. Stewart
House - 1897

Queen Anne Yictorian
and Classlc Revival

Round tower

Porlc columns
Pillared verandah
Built by Clark HcRae

Stone retaining wall

Historical Collectlon
Titie insurance and Trust Company
San Dfego, Callfornla

4
1



240% Broadway

Quartormass - Wilde House - 1896 - Historic Site Mo. 130a-3
Historle Sita Ho. 39

Quaen Anne Victorlan In
style with strong Classical
Revivai Influence

Rococo towers and cupola
Dorlc Columns

8,600 sq. ft. with three
completa flcors batween
wine cellar and cupole
which offers a spectacular
panoramic view,

Stonz rataining wail and :

uniqua cornar entrance R R e e
P

stans,. et

Ay RN

20) 2456 Broadway - Historic Site No. 130z-l
A.H, Frost House - 1897
Architact Irving GI1
Classical Ravival
Dorlc volute pedimant
Currently being used as
a book store and antique

shop

Stone retalning wall -
with steps




@ 2410 € St. - Historic Site No. 130a-5

George Garratson House (1895)

Architect Irving G111
(remodeled formg.

Classlﬁal Revival.

Strong Colonlal datalling.
Dutch ‘Gabel,

First house on the block,
Housed the Inftlal meeting
of Golden Hill Improvement
Soclety composed of Wrights,

Quartermasses, Schulers,
and Hellbrons among others.

Stone retalining wall wltﬁ
steps.

Historical Collection
Title Insurance and Trust Company
San Diego, Callfornla '




(27) 2455 £ St. - Historlcal Site Ko, 130s-6
Patrick fizrtin House (1505)

Buliz from plans of a
Grand 1slend, Hebraska
h@ﬂ:@ [ '

Classical Revivel with
Victorlen Influznce on
the 2Znd story.

lonle calumns, pliaster
and slaboration under
the eaves.

In 1998, Hr. Mertln brought
first Knights of Columbus
Council to San Dlego and
cprvead a5 1ts first Grand
Knlght. Served with Samuel
Fox, George Harston, Kate
Sesslions and John Spreckels
on Park Commisslon durling
1507-1915 and was instrumental
in getting Balboa Park ready
for tha Panzma Callfornla
Expositlon,

Stone retaining wal] and
calongatad entrance steps.

Historical Collection
Title Insurance and Trust Company
San Dlego, California

10



2441 E. St. - Historlc Site Ko, 130a-7
Rynearson House - 1898
Historic Slte MHo. 121

First floor Classlc Revival
style

Uppsr story Is half-timered

Gothlc window and
Renalssance

Scroll HWork under the eaves
Carrlage house

Stone steps to entrence and
side porch

@ 838 25th St. ~ Historlc Slte No. 130a-8
Victorian ~ Eastlake

Three-story wlth wood
siding with peaked gables.

Detalled brackets.

Unique large first floor
entry wlth lonlc columns.
Recently restored.

Stone retelnlng wall,
entrance steps, and
foundatlon.

11 i



The baginning of the naw contury marked a turning peint In Callfornia
rasidentiel erchitocture. Victorlona was dead, and the stylistic
confusion which was typlcal of the 30's began to resclve ltself,

The maJor [nfluence was to be bassd upon a radical new design

concept ~ no longer ware huge manslons Tn vogue.

First among these influences wes the '"Craftsman'' movemsnt., ''Craftsmant
architecturs advocated a return to rusticity and nature. Tha
majorlty of resldantlsl structurss east of 28th St. along the park

as wall @as many other nelghborhoods of Greater Golden Hills reflact
this iafluence. Host structures are larga and were constructed
boetwesn 15905 end 1915 for middis to upper-class families. Exposed
benme and rafters of naturally stzlned wood are common, as are
‘bouldars used to construct chimneys, flreplaces, and porch supporting
colums, The bungalow was populsr during this time and was an
expresslon of the '""Crafisman'' movaement. Bungalows are In many

styles but are usually & story and & half with a broad sloping

gable roof with dormers. The orlental influence, extremely popular
durlng this era of newly opened trade with Japan, s expressed In

the shape of supports and beams. There are also many structures In
iolden HIlls reflscting tha California Misslon style. Characteristics
of the styla Includa low pltched red tile roofs, arched openings,
balconiss and towars. Examples of styles during this period are
below:, Photographs and @ brief description of each structure are

on tha followlng pages., These structures are also considered to be
of primary stgnificanca. While the avallable Information is brief,

it does revaal that these structures have unquestlionable architectural
and/or historical signlficanca. '

Wm, Hugh Strong House
Fehlman Horgan Housao
beroy Wright House
James M. Steade House
Alfred Halnes House

12



(3) 2460 A 5t. - Historic Site No. 130a-9
Wn. Hugh §trong House ~ 1505

Designad by E. Brooks Waaver
Gill iInfluence
Bungalow
English country cottage -
Anne Hathzway Cottage with
Tow ssves, high plitched

roof with rolled sdge
golves & thatched offect.

(:) 2470 A St. - Historle élte No. 130a-10
Fehlman Horgan House - 1311 o !
Deslgned by Del!) ¥W. Harrls

Bungalow - wlth European
treatment (Swiss Chalet)

Flattened arches and square
plllars of the porch.




2476.8 St. ~ Wistoric Slte Mo. 130a~11

Leroy ¥right House (Stats
Senator)l(?$95).

Architect Willlam Quayle

{lasslc baiancs house
appeere more modern than
nsighbors In gpite of
ezrlisr date,

Tall columnz flanking
enETrance.

Brlck entranca.

‘e

Porch on the right side S R
has probebly besn modified. ;.gﬁT';dﬁ,;.t: B S T T

2435 B St. - Historic Site No. 130012

James M. Steade House (1305)
Orlglnally bulit by Dr; Steeda.,
Famlly occupled since 1915¢.

Twln gables &nd unique curved
roof cver the porch.

Helf-timber style.

Stone retaining wall and
entrance steps.




@ 2540 C St. - Historlc Site Mo. 130a-13

Mission Revival with Classlcal
Influenca.

Two-story stucco.

Entryway framed by two
arches.

Two balconlaz on ‘second level. ¥

Stone retalning wall with
ehtrance steps.

2470 E St. - Hlstoric Site No. 130a~14
Alfred Halnes House - 1508 ®:

N

L

Eclectic Style - Craftsman
and Classic.

o

ot
R e
T el o

i

Dasigned by Ralph Halnes
home of Judge Chsries C,
Halnes.

Roof 1s of hand-dipped
oak shingle.

Famlly occupled since 1508,




Thera arg two addlitional structures 1istzd bolow which ars in ths
primary cstogory., The first Is located at 2576 A St. and Is Included
becsuse lts design reflacts the Gill Influercs. Tha sacend structurs
/f/)ﬂﬁﬁuchurch located =t 2411 8roadwoy. YWhils this structura was
congtructsd st & later dato, lts "art daco' archltectural daslgn is
.~ 5o wall eussuted It 1s worthy of prassrvation.

y

(5) 2576 A S¢. Historis Site Ho. 130a-15
Two-ztory. Piastar. G111 Influenca.
in reed of repalr.

vy

. : cact 0
(o "‘W”‘Ww ¥
LAt e P S TR R S e

LT

(::) 2411 Broadwsy Historic Site #Ho. 130a-16
. Seventh Day Adventist Church. Three story
stucco. Art Daco. 1936

16



It should be noted that no individual deslgnar wes exclusively
responsible for the srchitectural trend so strongly represented
throughout much of Greater Golden Hills., Some architecturs] authoritles
attribute It primarlly to & refinement of the shingle-style (smaller
residences) which became popular in New England and the Midwest
during the last quarter of the 19th century. Shingle style combinad
a variety of geometric forms and hed roofs of moderate plitch, with
shed or gabled dormers. The so-called Berkeley School was &lso a
slgnificant Influence along with the Greene Brothers. The lecal
architects of note Includad Will Hebbard, Brookes Weaver, irving
GI11, and Templeton Johnson., In view of the historical development,
It is thls diversity of architectural styles rather than eny specific
style that should ba recognized end preserved In Golden Hills,

17



A4

Objectivag Yor Perservation
The following is from the Greater Goldan Hills Prociss Plaa:

TO MAIHTAIN THE HERITAGE OF THE GOLDEW RILLS COMHURITY 8Y PRESERVING
THE HISTCRICALLY AND/OR ARCHITECTURALLY SIGHIFICANT STRUCTURES:

The objectives to attaln the goal are:

o Limit future development through roezoning to raeduce the
economlc Incentive to demolish kistoric structures.

o Malntain flexibllley In tand use and off-streot parking regulrements
through Conditlional Use Pemigs to facliiitate the malntanance
of historfcal atructures,

2 Require new developmant to bs complamentary to existing structures
and create continulty smong architecturally and historlcally
significant structures.

The Historic District s racommsnded for prasarvation due to its
conzentration of architectural styles of the lste 1800's and sarly
1900's. A survey of 112 structures Indicated at least 34 percent
were candidates for historic sites. While It is Important to
preserve the outstanding hlstorical structures, groups of surviving
structures In their original setting provide an added cultural and
historic dimension that Individual isolated lsndmarks cannot.  For
that reason, development in thls subarea should recsive design
review, and permitted denslity should not excead 29 DU/BRA. It Is
recormended that this roview be conducted by the Hlstorical Site
Board. The roview Is not to perpetuata any one styls but to assure
that new deveiopmant |s compatible in helght, bulk &nd scals with
exlsting structures, !t 1s the divarsity cf development that
should be parpatuated,

The major concern of this report Is the preservation of structural
exterlors and In some casas, slite devalopment. The site development
component Includes retalining walls, dacorat!ive walkways, carriage
houses and orlginal ctone steps. These are distinctive touches

which provide a genuine sita environment for tha Disterict's structures.
Consideratlon should also be glven to the District's street furniture,
including street 1ights and banches. Street furnlture can greatly
enhance the mood and charm of the Historic District, as wall as
provide an authantlic totality to tho Dlstrict project.



Future efforts could productively be focused on analysls of the
interlors of the signlflcant structures, as well as an Identiflcatlon
of superlor landscaping desligns and/or of specimen plants., This
effort may have to awalt availabillty of staff resources during the
course of |mplementation of the Greater Golden Hi1l1ls Preclise Plan,

it 1s possible, howsver, that cutslde sourcas of funding may be
required for thls effort.

Historic Development Guidelines

These guldelines are genaral and would require new development to
be compatible In height and bulk when adJjacent to a historic
structure,

o Helght end scale: New bulldings should be constructed within
ten percent of the average helght and ratio of hsight-to-wldth
of adjacent structures.

0 Relationship to spacing: Front yards and slde yards can vary
based on ad acent structures or based on the.block &avarage,
whichever s less.,

o Relationshlp to materlals, textures and color: Thase are
addit{onal means of assuring compatiblility which, if utilized,
can enhance the community. A variety of construction matarials
and bullding texture - brick, stone, stucco, wood, etc, - can
add distinctlion to a neighborhood. Accent color or trim can
provide compatibility. Material, texture and color should be
chosen to provide.continulty and harmony.

o Archltectural detall: Compatible architectural detall may be
accomplished by the use of cornices, lintels, arches, chimneys,
etc.

o Roof lina: Should malntain the existing complaxity of the
nelghborhood -- complex &s opposed to flat end simple,

o] ProJections: Archlitectural projectlons such & balconies,
porches, steps,-etc. are encouraged.

o Directlonal axpression: The shape and placemant of opsnings
- and archltectural detall can give & vertical, horizontal or
nondirectional character to a bullding facade. Front slevstions
may vary but overall appearance should be made more compatible
through detall, color and materlal.

o Mew development should ettenuate nolse where the nolse level
exceeds 65 CNEL (Community Nolfse Equivalent Level).

19




¥i! The followlng structures recalved Hlstorle Site designation prior
to this report:

‘!" . 2404 Broadway

Quartarmass ¥ilde Housa
Historic Site No. 39.
Photo on pg. 8

2441 E Se.

Rynearson House
Hiztorlic Slte No, 121,
Photo on pg. 11

20



CITY OF SAN DIEGO HISTORICAL SITE BOARD REGISTER

xNO. 38

OGATIONI DESCRIPTION
w. «tdo, 2404 Broadway

Legel Description Lot A, Block 4, Golden BHill Addi-

_ Other tdentification ¢{pp,  Zone C Census Tract #5, 00

Arbitrary Parcell #53, 27219

_ (Bevined 6/21/71)
2. NAME CF BITE

‘QUARTERMASS - WILDE BOUSE

3, OANERSHIP DATA -
Origind Ruben Quartermass

4, PACTUAL DETAILS : .

. OrigineiUsse Rasidence-

‘Freeemt Ue  Headquarters - Religious group
‘Archisct None found . .

Dusiider None found
Sote or Pasiod
1886

Prescnt Ghﬁistians IncorpO{a.ted For Christ, Inc.

mith
Exeécutive Director. Founder, Preaident

2404 Broadwa
| San Dicgo. Calif. 92102

8. PHYBICAL DETAILS

€. GYHER COMMENTS
Raferences: See California Room,

Public Library

Styie Victorian
Ko, of Srorim three
Wetll Construction
Concition
Lot Size 100 x 140
Extwior 50d inarior . Good

7. SURMAARY: HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AMD NOTABLE FEATURES

owner Louis J, Wilde, colorful and controversial Mayor of San Diego.
Beautiful carved wouden stairway; large stained glass window on landing; wood pansling;
tapestry walls; inlaid flooring; wine cellar; cupola under dome oifering spactacular,

panoramie view of San Diego,

Carriage House; tall Star Pine; offstreet parking for 12 cars; large landsceped areq,

Architectura]ly important structure.

One of San Diego's first mansions., Third

8. LOCATION MAF {Optional}

l
Block 4§
26th
; S5t
7
l e ——
Broadway
0. TRANSMITTAL RECORD
Dste Dote

Bldg. 1rsp, $ite Owner

Community Dav, Firs Dept.

Enginsering Prica, & Pub. Bidg.

Menning

21

11, NAME ARD ADDRESS OF AECORD OWNER

Milten J. Silverman,
-Jose Otero &

- Warren Havlland

2404 Broadway

San Diego, CA 32102




"EITY OF SAM DIEGO HISTORICAL SITE BOARD REGISTER

ND., L2 ]

———

LOATVION DECCRIFTION

wita. 2441 "E° Stroet, San Diago, Ca.
v Baerirdon 3ge Schadule &, Chain of Ti-
sigemikicien £la Roport (attached)

2. NAMS OF EITS )
"The Rynearson House"

ATTUAL DETAILD

koie Homg

tmitls Homs

Wt Hebbard & Gill
ds? Samur]l Rynearson

rerfetied Bujlt 1898 )
» Saa attschaed Historical Report

2441 "BE" Bt., San Diego, Ca., 921
3, OWNEASMIP DATA )
Ovgingt S&Tmual D. Rynearson
P MY . @né Mrs. George Parks
dddrers B84 PE® Street '
San Diego, California 92102

ITHER COMMENTR
wa Architest's Report, attached

L. FHYSICAL DETAILS

tvw Eclectic of many stvles,
Ho.of Zwriw €D

Well Corruttion woOd

Coneitian ’

"Vaernacular
Victorian™

Gy pxcallent vk gxegllent

TUMRBARY: MISTORICAL SIGHIF ©aNCE AND NOTABLE FEATURNBS

me of the finer homesz built during the late 1800's and the beginning of the
)0th Century, this residence isc a combination of 50 many different architecturea]

styles that it may best be described as "Vernacular Victorian®.
The interior detailing is reflective of the re-

iebbard & Gil1 as architgcts.

!ingd detalling. that da geen. as. & forerunner .to
raet Gakle roof, Gothie windowe and half-timber
sjquars Corinthian colurms at the front entrance
:he atairs, Doric columns zt the side porch and
ziva frieze that wraps the house all add to the

Lttributed to

Gill'sg later work. .The Bell-.
effect of the upper story.

accented with heavy granite a
an intricately detajiled decora-
quality architectural character

LOCATION MAP (Oprlensi)

i
| ;3

ERONDWAL

Z5th

g’ et

w3 |

.
ROETH

TRANSMITTAL RECORD

Date

Bite Ownor
Firs Qapt,
Prky, & Pub, Bidg.

Bamnian 1

3. 1ntp.
arnunity Dav.
insoring

11, NAME AND ADDRESS OF RECORD OWNER

William R. Bennett &
Jean Leonard fiarris

2441 VE'' Street

San Dlego, CA 52102
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Secondary Significant Structures
The ?ollawlng gtructures have been deslgnated as significant based
on the estimatad tlme of construction and/or the architectural
style. Additional research when: conducted may reclassify many of
these structures to the category of primary sligniflcance.
@ 2450-52 A St. Hlstorical Site No. 130b-1
Two-story with brick foundatlon. Early
Californla Bungalow. Plaster, Projectlng
dormer and bay window. '
® 2427 A St.  Hlstorlcal Site No. 130b-2

Two=story Carpenter Victorlan. Contrasting
gables. Wood siding. Photo below.




@' 2465 A St.

| 1236 25¢th St

Historical Site No. 130b-3

Two~story with wood slding. Bracketed gable

wlith unique window treatment. Frent porch .
supparts oFf Orlental Influsnce. )

Historlica! Site No, 130b-4 .
Two=-story twln peaked dormars. Rubble columns.
Craftsman, Phcto below.

2430 B St.
(12 1171 24th St,

Historical Slte No. 130b-5
Two-story ~ projecting three-sldad bay windoa.
Classlcal.

Historlcal Site Ho. 130b-6

Two=story Craftsman with wood siding., Unusual
dormer. QOrlental Influence. Front porch possibly
remodeled. Photo below.

. /i
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@ 2425 B St.
2454 C St.

@ 2419 € St.
2467-69 € St.
‘2h37 Broadway
2412-22% E St.

@
@
@ 2424-32% E St.
@9

(28) - 2415 E St.,
' 2467 E st.

2475 E St.

R i, Eh
h rk

AL TR
S

Historlcal Stta No. 130b-7
Two-story with wood slding and projecting bay
windows. Dormar. Stone retzinlng wall.

Historfcal Site Mo. 130b-8

Two-story. Flrst story wood slding, second

story shingle. Remodaled front. Neuropsychlatsist
offlca.

Historlcal Slte No. 130b-9

Bungalow Craftsmen. Two-story with weod siding
and shingle and distinctlve narrow white fascia.
Porch columns with slight taper, Carport.

Historlcal S!te Ho. 130b-10
Caltifornia Bungalow., Two-story stucco.

Historical Site Mo. 130b-11 .
Two~story stucco. Bungelow Spanish influence.
Stone retalning wall with steps.

Historical Site No, 130b-12
Apartments, one and two-story, unique bungslow
complex. Spanish Influence.

Historical Site No. 130b~13 _ .
Apartments, one and two-story, unique bungalow
complex. Spanish Influence.

Historlcal Slte No. 130b-14
Classical Revival. Two-story with wood siding.
Unlque €lasslcal entryway with lonlic columns.

Historlcal Site Ko. 130b-15

Two-story bungalow with wood siding. Interesting
arch In gabel. Heavy porch columns. Scme Classical
Influence.

Historical Site No. 130b-16 :
Two-story bungalow with wood slding. Treillage
over bay window. Unique window design in gable.

743 Photo below.
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2504 F St.

2420 F St.

2436 F st,

Historlical Slte No. 130b~i7

Thres-story. First story stons, sscond story
half-timbar and stucco. Steep pltchaed roof.
Stone accented entrance. Photo

K W\".L',ﬂ';_ H FEHTE ‘, ‘1

T N p‘e‘e;-:-._‘ BT i
ol 1 a

Historical Slte No,
Classleal Revival Influence. Two-story
bungalow wlith wood siding.

Histcrical Site No, 130b-19

Classical features. Two-story bungalow
with wood siding and projecting, unique,
corner bay windows. Stonz entrance steps.
Photo below.
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2445 F St.

- 2452 F St.

2460 F St.

Historical Site Ho. 130b-20
Two-story stucco. Bungalow with Spanish and
classical iInfluenca. Flat roof. :

Historical Site Ho. 130b-2]
One-story bungalow stucco. Complex roofline
treatment.

Historical Site No. 130b-22

Two-story bungalow with wiood siding. Classica!l
and Orlental Influence. Unlqua porch with doric
columns.

a0



Exemptions

The followling structures are relatlvely modern and have

little or no historical/cultural/architectural significance.
(Proposed exemptlons from the Greatar Golden Hills

Historic District).

A. 2420 A St, Two-story stucco apértmant building.

B. 1245 24th St. One-story housa.

C. 2441 A st. One and two story stucco apartmant complex.
D. 2461 A St. Two~story stucco apartment building.

E. 1219 24th St. One-story house.

F. 2420 B St. Three-story modern apartment bullding with mansard
: roof. Parklng in front.

G. 2482 B St. Two-story stucco apartment building with partial
mensard. Parking In front.

H. 1145 24th St. Two-story stucco apartments,

I. 1159 24th St. Two-story stucco apartment building.
J. 2419 B St. One~story house. Set back on lot.
K. 247t B St. One-story stucco house.

L. 1148 25th St. Jaroco Market. One-story stuceo.
M. 1728 25th St. One-story house. Wood siding.
N. 1116 25th St. Two-story stucco buildlng. Commarcial use on

the first floor (Turf Club) and apartments on
the second floor,

0. 240k C sSt, Four-story modern apartments.
P. 2470 C St. Three-story stucco apartment bullding.
Camaro Apts. Parking in the front.

Q. 2488 C st.  Gas Station.

R. 2401 € St. _ One and two-story garden view studio apartments.

s. 2483 ¢ st. One-story stucco structures.

T. 1034-38 25th St. Two-story stucco commercial structure. Flrst
story TV repalr and laundromat. Second story
apartments.

39
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CC.

bD.

EE.

FF.

~ 2474-94 Broadway One and two-story apartment complex.

2436 Broadway One-story commercial structure, Kentucky Fried

Chickan.:

2569 Broadway: One-sfory stucco. Commerclal use. Electronlcs

2456 E St.
2421 E St.

| 2427 E St.

2hk§ E St.
2458 E St.

829 24th St.
2466-72 F St.

2484 F st.

Cash Register.

Two-story shingle structure.

Two~story stucco apartment.

Two-story stucco spartment.

One and two-story stucco apartment complex.

Two-story brick and wood facade apartment bullding.
Parking In front.

One-~story stucco house.

Two-story apartment. Structure |s set back on
lot.

Shell statlion.

Supportive Structures

The remalning structures possess texture, detalling, scale, siting
and/or other featurss which make them compatlble with the primary

and secondary slgnificant structures. At the time of this survey,

they did not qualify for primary or secondary significance. However,
these remaining structures, though historically questionable, did not
qualify for Inclusfon In the exemption category. These structures

do &#dd continuity to the area. In this sense, they are regarded as
worthy of preservatlon to retain existing urban design characteristics.
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HISTORIC TOUR

GOLDEN HiLL —
. SHERMAN HEIGHTS

in Southeast San Diego
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Manthaw Sharmen's hnma (nowmdmmrs} In 1890 pholo from Title
Insurance & Trust Historical Coltsction.

OLDEN KILL, &t the tum of the century, was

home to San Diego's wealthy, Influentia) clizonra.

its nol hard to see why thay chose this area,
with its magnificant view of the harbor and bay, and its
easy accesas (0 the cantral business district.

Many of these homes still are standing, [ved in by
today's San Diegans; still commanding a view of the great
harbor. Others have been converted inlo hendscine pro-
feasional buildinga.

Some of the more interesting examples are deacribed tin
this tour guide, but you will sea many others as you walk

» Or drive along the route.

Az these are mostly residences and privada businssses,

they are ol open (o the public uniess spacilicatly noted.

Lookdng wes! to Downtown Sen Disgo and barbor from Gokden Hil (Karke! St.,
batwean 18th and 18th). in 1887, photo, Titis Insurance & Trust Historical Codlection.




STARTIKG THE TOUA

From Dosntown San Dlego, izl Brozdway {or C Stesl) seat o 25th
Streed. Twm bt o 25th and continus past 25th & A Stree! (o ender Goiden
Hitl Pari .

Circle the park and return 1o 25th & A for begianing of the homa tow, The
drive through Goldan Hill Park providas an impressive, unabstructed view of
Downtown San Diego. Early residents of Golden Hill enjoysd San Dlsgo's
flrst park playground, end Hts first city goll course.

AL 25th & A, tumn right (west) on A SL lor your firgd kool of soma ol the
area’s finest old homes.

€ 2470 & 87. THE FEHLIRANN-HORGAN HOUSE (1011)
The good Swiss design of this houss has withslood the tect of time,
A messive rool is supported on wooden brackets, llaltenad arches
and tha square plilars of the porch. Tha 1irst ownars added a louch of
color with boxas of garanlums in the upper windows. Architect: Dall
W. Harrls.

@ 2483 A 8T. THE WILLIAM HUGH 8TRONG HOUSE (1508)
An Engiali woltage typs house, known as tha Anna Halhiaway Col-
taga. Notice the low aaves, high pitched roof, small diegonal Ladad
winggws llanking lhe bay windows. Rolled edge of the roo! glved a
Thaiched effect. Archilect: E. Biooks Yieaver, oulstanding local homé
designar.

@ 2443 A ST, THE CHARLES KELLY HOUSE (1903)
Buill by family which was a recipient of a Maxican land prant in
North County, this house oﬁgblnally had a porle cochera {covered
entranceaay) on each side, but one has been removed. Fourth
generation darnis of the Kslly family occupy this home.

(ETRETSRONE

At 24th Strest, turn left {south) and go one bicck to B Streat;
turn left {east) on B. .

@2!35 B 8T. THE JAMES M. STEADE HOUSE (1635)
Driginally buill by Dr. Steade, Lhis interesting house has been
famity-occupied since 1915. Twin gables and a unique curved roof
over the parch distinguish this haif-timbeced style housa. Mot the
original granits wall, stll intact here and &t sevesal ofiter houses on
the tour.

€ 2460 8 8T. THE McKEE HOUSE (1567)
A Quaen Anne slyla house, buill by Clark McKea just befora tha um
of tha contury. R has Dorlc columns gnd moldings, and a very
inigresting tower wilh curved glass windows.

© 2470 B ST, THE LEROY WRIGHT HOUSE (15%8)
A dominar Classical house, wilh &l columas fizniking the en-
trancewzy. Although bulll In the '90s, this houss appears mose
mogern than lls neighbors becauss it has been eltered. Anothes
Deﬂmn touch, 1 fealuresd solar haating. Architect William Quayle, of
veY.
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At 25th Biresd, turn right (south) and go two blocks to Ercad-
way. Turn koft (sasi) on Broacwiy and go five blocks to 30th
Street. Tum right (eouth) on 30th and go cn2 biock to E
Stres!.

F..lulk-KIa ubsr Hu, in !8&2;-53010. Titko !nsurinlca & Trust H}s}oﬂw én.
£23000 E 5T. VHE FAULK-KLAUBER HOUSE (1826)

This is one of six houses on the tour designated as Histaric Slies:
this one, # 122, An imposing clapboard house with wide grounds, it
was the home of promingnt businessman Abraham Klauber. The
gniryway has begn alleed. and a lire escaps added. Appropriatety
repainted, It now serves as ollices for Common Cause, Lesgue of
Women Voiers and olher organizations Hols tha original hees,
including & huge Torey Pine.

AR STl

Raturn on 30th Street (north) to Broadway; turn left (west} an
Broadway fo 25, and confinue weast into the rext block.

T} e AT
€ 2450 BROADYAY THE A. K. FROST HOUSE {1097)
An impusing classical Ravival style, This early San Disgd homa now
is open 10 the pubtic as & book store and antique shop. (Classd Mon
* & Tue) Visilors may admire the wice entry, the use of fine woods in
the floors end around the [ireplace. Archilects: W. S. Hebrbid and
Iving Gill. Gill later achieved international rerowm for his Innovati
contempnrary designs. :
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€} 2404 BROADWAY THE GUARTERMASS-WILDE HOUSE

{1096) .

Historic Site £ 39. Tha most impasing of the few remaining Viclorian
mansions built befoig Ine tum of the cenlury. The exterior IS In the
Queen Anng style. Nota the unusual corner emrance, wilh Dorlc
columns, and the elaborale lower with expensiva curved gfass
windows. This large housa, now profassional offices, has 8300 .
sguare feet, with three compiete liooes, Be sure you sae the two large
stained glass windows on the west sidy ol the housa {2ath SL), and
the carrizge house 1n 1he rear. Originally buill by depariment slore
"owne Reuben Quartermass, the house fater was boughl by Louis J.
Yilde, Mayor of San Diego, 1917-21. Wilda, a banker and promoty,
was 3 vigorous and contioversial tigure who dig much to shapa San
Diego's hisiory.

Gur Lidy of Angals Church and Scheod, esrdy phola from Tith lnsurance & Trus!
Historical Colloction.

*
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© (z11:§1 Iaaoangav THE HAYWRRD-PATTERSON HOUSE
Histaric Site # 85. Buill In Victorien stick shis, with shiplap redwood
sldln#, leth and plasier. finls the repeintsd extra oetailing brackets
and finials around the snfire hotrss, the stained plass windows and
the double lront doors with ¢tzhed glass paneis. This housa has been
cwnes-malntalnad through e years by plonesr mmihes such as
Francis E. Patterson, pholographar, snd Alberl M. Hayward. promo-
\of, bullder, recher end one-tims president of the San Diego Yacta
Club. Now carefully reslored by Its present ownpis
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G 2124 BROADVERY
Thls homs I3 worth noling for It fishscale ehingles, ypdm ol the

pasige.

X R 4 KB C R ETSAR I

Al 212t Sireat, tum =t (aouth) and go onae bicck o E Strogt,
At E, turm [oit {oasd). )

L r) WA LNy o LRV o TP A |t D i b ol WS WP LMW S 5 0L T baim— S Hio

€5 2410 £ §7. THiE BECRGE QARRETSCN HOUSE (1096
This is tha first resigence of rzcord b be tesigned by Inving GiL
Diaga's inlernationally known srchltect Many half-timberad houses
{wead inferspsrsad with plaster) of simllar styka, thovgh Jess grand,
31 b2 S5on on neaby stests.

2441 E 87. THE SAMUEL RYNEARSOM HOUSE (1697)
Historic SHa #121. This unusual house, built at 3 cost of $5,000,
may be described as eclectic. A vasfety of omamentation has besn
used. Around the upper part of the fiouse is an especlally intoresting
frieze of scroitwork, highlighted by tha paint, Windows on tha sacond
stary of the house are Gathie, A curving driveway on the east side led

- past tha parts cochere 10 a largs camizge housa in the rear. This
hoyse has had a number of cwness through the years, and is now in
us# as profeasional olfices.
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@2410!“ THE ALFRED KAINES HOUSE
A Bamity-owned home since 1908, |t was ﬁﬂ:md by Eamily mem-
bers. Eclactic style apparently evotvad from thalr personal nesds gnd
&yr?ﬂbuwmmwsmmmﬂmlmm-mmm
ngles.

© 2498 E 87. THE PATRICK MARTIN HOUSE (180%
Built from plans for a Grand Isiand, Nebrasia house. for
construction was shipped hare (rom 1 Wiscansin mill. Beveled glass
antry, with & wide slairway in front, makes tha exprior inviting.

T SRS, T T TR 1
At 25th Streat, tumn right (south) and go one biock to £ Street.
Tum right (weat) on F. AY glong this stretch (on your right)
you'k gas a numbsr of wall-kept okder homas. At 22nd Stroet,
tum left (scuth), cross over Highwey 94 to G Strest. Turn jeft
(ezst) on G.

] 3 NI

@ 24TH & G OUR LADY OF ANGELS CATHOLIC CHURCH
A¥D 8CHOOL
The sacond Catholic parish churgh in San Diego, Our Lady of Angels
was bult in 1805, Originaily a brick bullding, it's now besn plaster
covered. Step into t church and admite the beautifully pofishad
woodei pews and the stained glass windows. Il you logk closely,
you'll find tha names o! some of the Geman families who conlrin-
uted lo theit purchase, inscribed in the glass. Our Lady's School was
%In the fali of 1912 by Ihe Siters of Carondelet 2l 3 cast of
12,000. .

@ (214“3?1;] ST. THE AMDREW JACKSON CHASE HGUSBE -
One of the oldesi houses on the tour, i was buitl in 1871 and -
repaired In 1900, Stll a privale fesidence. Also, nola Uty
unattered Victorlan Cottage nexd door, fo the east, 2439 G.

& 4156 8T,
An example of a housa built by an imaginative carpenter.

T s -y

At 25th Straet, turn Hght (south) and go ons bisck b Market
Strosl. Tum right {(wesl) on Markel. '

SR TN CITAR, B BOWSTTERS | A A

T L WL

@ MARKET & 22nd AHW Cornar} GOLDEN HILL UKITED
PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

This bullding, first erected al 19th & G Strests in 1688, weas maved 1
its presant site in 1899. Rebuifl in 1930-31. Tha steeple shown in
early phaotographs is gone. but many pood features femain. X has &
roundsd sanctuary ofiering perfect acoustics. The ol lass windows
wele made in San Diego. The mipe organ is of paticularly fine
quality
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€5 LWANEY & 2203 (S8 Carmas) THE QYEREIAN
EPXRTHENTE
A tyliting mengaslad from B larps boma o Rsthew Shermen, who
nlsyd b mador ro's i the dawsiopment of thia a1ion of San DY
An Ay caplabn ang Civil Wi veleran, Shanmen settisd n
Diso In 1885, end Ihvad umil 1688, Ha tel hiz pama in San Disgo
Fretery g BBt maytt &nd Gerptoper, Thia 6793 w0 nomed Shermen
Hoiphea, dnmiing tom 15th to 24th Streats, and Irom Meriat south
v Crmmaddl Soeet Sherms €lso gove land oy the ofiginal
Sraman Scvodd, ooimed In 1B (You't
Sohword] Lt 0 tha doun, o 240 L)

8
g
8
{

TG

Erw,a tarsecden (Mofet & 22rd) go aowh one Hiock o
felandd Avanixp. Lol (east) on laland to 24 (one iong biogd).
At fecady) on 24th, past Sheman School, o 24 & J.

R S S T LD I T T o A K E THE

@ 2412 J. 81. THE LIVIMQSTON HOUSE {1887)

Hislorle St 58, Takn a look al twd sides of this housa which sits
on a comer lat" A Quean Anne Victorian house, Il was buift for Mra.
Harriel klords Livingston for £5,000. A windmill 2nd barn stood in
the rea, and a pilkel foncs fined the yard. Restored by the Rev.
Habart L. Stwens, I 9 3 spacious home with two siories, @ wioe
porch and 2 faminsting octzgonal lower with @ conlcal roaf, Art-glass
windosss merk the home's redwood stalreass, 113 52 windows ware a
faark of lwxry, Architect: Edwin Bogker,
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comer of 24th & K, 88 you proceed weet to 20th & K.
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Vits Monterora. ef furm of cantuy; Thie insurance & Trust Historcal Cotction.

@ 1925 K 5T. VILLA MOKTEZUNA (1837)
Hisotic Sita #11, “Vila Monlezuma™ was the neme given His
hwseh-yttwmmumlmﬁwumnluhlmsah:m
Shepard. A sefi-taught composef, planist, shger, wriler gnd Jomer
spiritualist madium, Shepard sought ko 0xpress fimsel through Vil
Montezuma's ramarkable appearanca. inside and out, m‘m surtace
was trezled to achieve OscocXive effect. There was Livi use of
redwood and walnul, [warious ceilings and an-glzss. Consldered
molﬂnbestmmplesohﬂdnrlmmmslonmﬂw%ﬁo&ﬂ

cortalnly is ona ol the most Intsresting In Archiiects:
Consgck and Trotscla. Villa Momlezuma s owned by the Gity ol
San Dlego, operatsd by the San Disgo Historical 51

mussum and community cultural center. Open aftenoons, vesgey
through Friday, and Sunday from 1-4:30 p.m. Spciaf group visits
~ may be srrenged for momings.

M
From Vila Montezuma, go west on K Strest to 19¢h Stree!
and tum right (north).

M
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b e 1. 1 ey mena s
;] ]
ai Marie & 22nd Piego homa, bul el e g one
@ 100 & PAARKET (SE Comar
Now 8w incation of Gospel his buliding originalty was
congtruched for Bethe! Beplst Chusch, and laler was used by the
Quadcars and by Episcopsl Sarvices. Privadely ownad, it

Cortinue north on 10th Street; tum right (a&st) on G Street.

20k & B ST. (3W Cormer) THE QEORGE JOUANEAY
QWUSE (

George Joumeay was & colorful figure in Sen Disgo a1 the {um of tha
contury. His business was howss moving. His imeresting okd homa Is
being refusbished &y b3 is pubiishad.

At 20th Stroat, turn right (zouth) and go one block to Market
Street; right (wesl) on Marke! for your refum to Dawriown
San Diago.

NOTE: Athough outsida the Immetisie 2ren of this towr, thers le
snother Southeast San Diego home of Historic interest: the
Weldon-Glasson Houss (Chetezu ds Toman), Historic She
#78, bullt in 1880, I's approxmately 1 mils south of the
Faulk-Kiauber Housa. Taka 3Gth St. south 10 Franklin. tum
ie?t (s2s?) and go 1% blocks to 3130 Franklin Streel.

Resoereh: Som Diego Historical Soclety
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Wistior Information of
Vilis Monmerma & i
wharsver you s9o thizsign . . .

1200 THIRD AVE. « SUITE 824 « SAN DIERD, CA 921011 » (714) 232-3'01
Dally evants {recarded), esll 225-0898.
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Spazlal *hanks to ths follcwlng Greater Golden Hills Pllnnlng letteo Hembers
who devoted much time and patienca In preparing the report.

Bruca Demann
~ Barbara HeCarthy
- Harte Cappola

- 42



	SKMBT_C45010050516300
	SKMBT_C45010050516310



